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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Entergy Operations, Inc. Docket No.: 50-382
Waterford Staam Electric Station, Unit 3 Operating License No.: NPF-38

During an NRC inspection conducted on February 2 through March 14, 1992,
violations of NRC requirements were identified. In accordance with the
" General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR
Part 2, Appendix C, the violations are listed below:

A. 10 CFR Part 50.73(b) requires the contents of licensee event report; to
contain a clear, specific, narrative description of the event and a
description of any corrective actions planned as a result of the
event, including those to reduce the probability of similar events
occurring in the future.

Contrary to the above, Licensee Event Report 92-001, which addressed 3
problem with the core operating limit supervisory system (COLSS) azimuthal
tilt alarm setting and surveillance test deficiencies, failed to address
related problems found on the COLSS margin alarms associated with peak
linear heat generation rate and departure from nucleate boiling ratio.

,
.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement I) (VIO 92003-1).

B. Criterion V of Appendix B to 10 CFR Part 50 and the licensee's approved
quality atsurance program description require that activities affecting K

quality shall be prescribed by and accomplished in accordance with
documented instructions, procedures, or drawings of a type appropriate to
the circumstances.

The specified postmaintenance retest for Work Authorizat. ions 01071582 and
-

01071648 stated, "0PS QA to perform VT-2 of S/G primary manways at normal
RCS operating temperature and pressure."

Contrary to the above, the postmaintenance retest was signed off by
inspection personriel as completed when, in fact, the VT-2 inspections were
performed at 490 F, which was below normal RCS operating temperature of at
least 544*F.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I) (VIO 92003-3).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR Part 2.201, Entergy Operations, Inc., is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Comission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washingten, D.C.
205S5 with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region IV, and a copy to the
NRC Resident Inspector, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting
this Notice of Violation (Notice). This reply should be clearly marked as a
" Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation:
(1) the reason for the violation or, if contested, the basis for disputing
the violation, (2) the corrective steps thet have been taken and the results
achieved, (3) the corrective steps that will be taken~to avoid further
violations, and (4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. If an
adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
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order may be issued to show cause why the licerise should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be
taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending the
response time.
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Dated at Ar ington, Texas, ,
this 1 / day of 1992
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